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EXPLANATION TENDER DOCUMENTATION 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016 Coll., public procurement law, as amended 

 

Title of the public procurement: NÁKUP LISTŮ NOSNÉHO ROTORU 

 

 

1) The Contracting authority has received the following inquiries from the supplier 

 

1. Does the package of documents that need to be submitted correspond to the package 

for qualification in the DNS?  

2. Where I can find the draft of the typical documents (just to understand that we are 

doing everything in the proper way)?  

3. Will you be able to check the docks until they are placed on EZAK ?  

4. Is it possible to mix English and Czech documents in The tender documentation ? 

5. Is it necessary to send the originals and until what date if we place everything on the 

ezak without a digital signature? We do not have a digital signature.  

6. Do I need to somehow confirm the qualification of the enterprise if we are not from 

the EU and there is no such thing in the UAE. 

 

2) Explanation of the tender documentation by Contracting authority 

 

1. The package of qualification in the DNS correspond with the documents in this public 

procurement.  

2. Draft of the required documents are in tender documentation in article 4 „Kvalifikace 

dodavatelů“. Which means „supplier‘s qualification“.  

3. It is not possible to check the documents before deadline for submitting bids.  

4. You can insert the documents in Czech and also in English version. Except documents 

which you get from the Czech offices.  

5. If you won’t have an original documents before deadline for submitting bids, you can 

insert the copies.  I will invite you for sending an original documents. Chosen supplier 

will be requested to submit original documents before entering into the contract.  

6. This is not necessary in the case that similar document doesn´t exist in your country.  
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